
Marjorie McLaughlin

From: Marjorie McLaughlin
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 4:09 PM
To: Doug Tifft; John Richmond; Darrell Roberts; Marsha Gamberoni; Ronald Bellamy; Eugene Dacus; Diane Screnci; Neil Sheehan;

Nancy McNamara
Subject: RE: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

Doug,

We provided the PN to NJDEP (Jill Lipoti, Paul Baldauf, Pat Mulligan, and Rich Pinney).

Marjey

From: Doug Tifft
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 3:57 PM
To: John Richmond; Darrell Roberts; Marsha Gamberoni; Marjorie McLaughlin; Ronald Bellamy; Eugene Dacus; Diane Screnci;
Neil Sheehan; Nancy McNamara
Subject: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

You are receiving this email because you have an action in the Oyster Creek comm plan.

The PN for Oyster Creek has been emailed to internal recipients and the licensee has been faxed the official version
of the PN.

We are implementing the Communications Plan now. Since the licensee has received the official copy and it is so
close to the end of the day, it is acceptable to compress the timeline of the comm plan.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

-Doug Tifft
610-337-6918


